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Susan Dorr Pansky

From: greg@gsehfe.com

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 9:54 AM

To: Planning Department; Susan Dorr Pansky; Thomas Wilczek
Subject: Use Permit APN005-052-03

Dear Susan,

This notice is intended to provide strong opposition for the recent Special Use Permit number SUP-14-080
for the intended use located at 3493 Arrowhead Dr. in the heart of the Aero Space Manufacturing
Industrial sector here in Carson City Nevada. Opposing rationale includes:

- Cultivation of Marijuana is not permitted by Federal Law.

- The Aero Space industry is dependent on contracts from Federal Agencies.

- Governor Sandoval is attempting to build up the Aero Space manufacturing in northern Nevada.

- Recent plans from SOCOM with the purchase of 20,000 acres in Silver Spring will bring DOD
commerce.

- Nevada now officially awarded one of the FAA approved UAV Test Sites in the Nation.

- Rapid economic growth in the Defense Industry like Sierra Nevada Corporation (SNC) @ $2B/yr.

These examples demonstrate the economic growth potential of our Defense/Aero Space industry in
northern Nevada. GSE has been in business 31 years and has plans to place our UAV engine production
facility on the parcel next door to this location. GSE finds the intended use in this location to be counter
productive to the commerce and ultimate growth of our Defense/Aero Space production. Therefore we
strongly oppose the plans to permit the cultivation of Marijuana at this particular location for obvious
reasons. There must be numerous alternative locations that would be non-intrusive to our vital Aero Space
industry.

Thank You.

Greg Stevenson
GSE Inc.
530-541-0763
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